SUPPLEMENT ONE

OFFEROR QUESTIONNAIRE

	CSP903610    DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION ONE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM – GENERAL INFORMATION

	1. To what large employer accounts (>5,000 eligible lives) have you made enrollment commitments for the first two (2) quarters of 2009?  How will these commitments affect your ability to provide priority service to the State of  Ohio?

	Offeror Response:



	2. Provide the contractual definitions for the following:

a. Activities of daily living

b. Premium waiver

c. Covered nursing home facilities

d. Covered home health services and providers

e. Cognitive impairment

f. Guaranteed issue

g. Guaranteed renewability

h. Alternative plan of care

i. Assisted living facility

j. Home care-skilled (home health care)

k. Adult day care

l. Respite care

m. Case management

n. Hospice-custodial

o. Eldercare information and referral

p. Bed reservation



	Offeror Response:



	3. Provide your proposed list of exclusions.

	Offeror Response:




	CSP903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION ONE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM – GENERAL INFORMATION 

	4. Please provide your coordination of benefits provision and describe coordination of benefits administration.

	Offeror Response:



	5. Please indicate whether or not your product(s) cover services provided in foreign countries such as Canada. Under what circumstances, for what length of time, and with what level of benefits?

	Offeror Response:



	6. Describe in detail any changes you would propose to the state of  Ohio LTC plan design, education and enrollment approach, or other features that would improve the marketability of this Program to employees and retirees.  Explain your reasons for these proposed changes.

	Offeror Response:



	7. Confirm that your products provide for guaranteed renewal of policies.

	Offeror Response:




	903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION ONE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM – GENERAL INFORMATION 

	8. Please indicate whether or not non-professional staff (i.e., family) can be trained to provide home health services.  Does your product(s) provide for compensation for trained non-professional personnel?  What level of benefits would be available for caregiver training and non-professional services?

	Offeror Response:



	9. Please indicate what elimination period options are provided under your plans.

	Offeror Response:



	10. Describe your proposed system for distributing printed materials to the state of Ohio’s locations for further distribution, by the State, to employees.

	Offeror Response:




	903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION ONE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM – GENERAL INFORMATION  

	11. Do you intend to provide a toll-free number for prospective LTC applicants during the enrollment period?  Will the toll-free number continue to be available after the enrollment period? What will be the hours of operation for the toll-free line?

	Offeror Response:



	12. What do you recommend for ongoing communications? Please provide or cite examples.

	Offeror Response:



	13. Confirm your understanding that education and enrollment meetings and services will be conducted by salaried or contracted representatives of the selected bidder. Commissioned enrollment personnel will not be permitted.

	Offeror Response:



	14. Describe the major features of your website in terms of general education, premium calculations and enrollment.

	Offeror Response:




	CSP903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION ONE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM – GENERAL INFORMATION  

	15. What level of assistance will you require from the state of Ohio for the initial enrollment?

	Offeror Response:



	16. Provide sample materials previously used for group LTC enrollments, including brochures, plan booklets, videotapes, enrollment and claims forms, identification cards, deduction authorization forms, interactive voice response enrollment. Describe to what degree you would be willing to customize these materials for the state of Ohio at no additional cost. Please note any special customization services and the associated charges.

	Offeror Response:



	17. Provide a detailed Work Plan you would propose to implement the state of Ohio LTC Program.  Include all key activities and indicate the person(s) on your team who would be responsible for these activities. Key activities should include, but not be limited to the following:

a. Initial planning sessions

b. Coordination with state of Ohio staff

c. Periodic update meetings with state of Ohio staff

d. Customer service training

e. Communications development and production

f. 800-number telephone service availability

g. Web site

h. Contract development and execution

i. Establishment and testing of payroll interface

j. Scheduling presentations

k. Initial enrollment



	Offeror Response:




	CSP903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION TWO

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM  - OFFEROR PROFILE INFORMATION

	1. Describe your non-forfeiture (coverage-at-lapse) provision, and provide a financial example.

	Offeror Response:



	2. Describe the automatic inflation protection feature.  Is there a maximum inflation cap?  Provide a financial example of this feature.

	Offeror Response:



	3. Under what conditions may a participant switch to a program with an automatic inflation protection feature?

	Offeror Response:



	4. If the maximum lifetime benefit does not apply to all covered services, which services are limited?

	Offeror Response:



	5. Describe the waiting period.  Do covered services need to be received during this period?  Do the days need to be consecutive?

	Offeror Response:




	6. Is there a transition benefit (e.g., five (5) times daily benefit amount, payable once per lifetime)?  Describe the benefit and indicate whether it reduces the maximum lifetime benefit.

	Offeror Response:



	7. Do you offer a nursing home bed reservation provision?  If so, please describe.



	Offeror Response:



	8. Do you offer LTC information and referral services as part of your benefit package?  Please describe these services.  Are these services available to employees or dependents who are not participating in the long term care insurance program?

	Offeror Response:



	9. Will your policy require treatment for an acute medical condition before payments will be made for custodial or intermediate care?

	Offeror Response:




	10. How often can claimants access care-planning services?  How is this service accessed?  What is the annual or lifetime limit on provision of case management services that is included in your rates?



	Offeror Response:



	11. Long term care premiums are currently payroll deducted.  Do you offer premiums on a payroll deduction basis?

	Offeror Response:



	12. Describe your premium waiver provision.

	Offeror Response:



	13. Describe your return of premium on death provision.

	Offeror Response:



	14. Do you have a preferred list of providers?  If so, how are providers eligible for inclusion on the list?  What screening and credentialing is conducted?  How are participants advised of this list?  What provider types (Nursing homes, Alzheimer's facilities, Assisted living facilities, Home health care nurses, Home health care aides, Adult day care facilities, other)) are contracted and are there any discounts negotiated? 

	Offeror Response:




	15. Provide a listing of contracted providers in Ohio, including name, city and type of provider.  This listing should be provided on paper and in an electronic format that will allow analysis (e.g., spreadsheet, data base, via internet or e-mail).

	Offeror Response:



	16. Do you own providers?  What discounts does the plan receive and how do you pass the discounts along to the client or participants?

	Offeror Response:



	17. Can the participant choose the facility?

	Offeror Response:



	18. What criteria do you apply for including a facility/service in your list of approved providers for long term care benefits?  Do you limit the list of approved facilities?  If so, how?

	Offeror Response:



	19. How do you assure quality in the care provided?  How do you communicate with the State concerning the quality of care provided under this Program?

	Offeror Response:




	20. Under what circumstances may a participant increase or decrease his/her daily benefit level?

	Offeror Response:



	21. If an individual purchases a policy without a non-forfeiture benefit, and then desires to add non-forfeiture benefits at a later date, what restrictions would you impose on this election?

	Offeror Response:



	22. What restrictions, if any, will you place on a participant who purchases a plan with a two-year maximum benefit, for example, and later wants to increase coverage to a five-year maximum?

	Offeror Response:



	23. Is the plan portable?  If a person who purchases long term care insurance while covered under the State and then leaves State service, can she/he continue to carry the policy and pay the premiums directly to your company?  Under this circumstance, would your  premium rates change?

	Offeror Response:



	24. May a participant trade or switch benefits among various benefit components (e.g. trade nursing home day for other services)?

	Offeror Response:




	25. If your company upgrades some of the basic design features of your long term care policy, will employees who have already purchased coverage be given the opportunity to upgrade to the new policy on a guaranteed issue basis?  Without being subject to pre-existing condition exclusions? At the rate for their prior entry age?

	Offeror Response:



	26. What key features distinguish your LTC insurance product from your competitors and what do you perceive as your competitive advantages?  Who do you view as your primary competitors for group long-term care insurance?

	Offeror Response:



	27. Who determines eligibility?  How do you screen applicants for eligibility?

	Offeror Response:



	28. Will you accept participants from the States prior plan?  Under what conditions?

	Offeror Response:



	29. Describe your process for enrollment of participants.  What is your average turnaround time for processing an application for coverage?  What is the timing for processing changes of coverage?

	Offeror Response:




	30. What percentages of applications are approved and denied?  Provide a list of the top reasons for denial of coverage including a percentage for each reason.  The list should represent at least 75% of all denials.

	Offeror Response:



	31. What is your anticipated and average actual turnaround time on each of the following types of LOC claims:  Nursing home, Home Health care and Nursing aides?

	Offeror Response:



	32. Describe your claims payment process from receipt of claim to issuance of check.  Discuss how the process is supervised and how you maintain quality control of the process.  Is there any difference for in-state vs. out-of-state vs. out-of-country requests?

	Offeror Response:



	33. Describe in detail the grievance and claims appeals processes used for your long term care product, including timing, people involved, percent resolved on first appeal and steps beyond the first appeal to final resolution.  Describe the means by which customers will be able to express dissatisfaction with any of the services provided.  Do you monitor complaints and conduct follow-up surveys?

	Offeror Response:



	34. Do you conduct internal audits of claims processed?  What percent of claims are audited, who conducts the audits and what items does the auditor review? Provide a summary of the most recent internal audit. Do you conduct external audits of claims processed?  What process are audited.  Provide a summary of the results of the most recent external audit.

	Offeror Response:




	35. Does your organization practice post-claims underwriting?  Are medical history checks only performed upon receipt of a claim, and if so, if the insured omitted any relevant information or misstated an item on the original application, could a claim be refused?  Under what circumstances could a claim be refused?  Describe other possible reasons for the non-payment of benefits.

	Offeror Response:



	36. Describe how you will provide customer service to the State of Ohio and its participants.

	Offeror Response:



	37. How many customer service representatives will be dedicated to the state of Ohio?  Will these representatives also provide service to other clients?  If so, how many clients and what size?

	Offeror Response:



	38. What is the total number of customer service representatives for your long term care product?

	Offeror Response:



	39. Where will the customer service center be located for the state of Ohio?  Provide an address, telephone number and contact at the customer service center.

	Offeror Response:




	40. What training do your customer service representatives receive?

	Offeror Response:



	41. What are the hours of your customer service center?  How do you handle evening and weekend calls?  What services are available for the hearing impaired?

	Offeror Response:



	42. How are calls monitored for quality, courtesy and accuracy?  When can members access a live person?

	Offeror Response:



	43. Describe how you communicate with employees and participants in the program.

	Offeror Response:



	44. Provide examples of employee communication materials to include enrollment and plan information, summary of plan provisions, outline of coverage, enrollment certificate, and other printed publications or video presentations.

	Offeror Response:




	45. Provide examples of application for enrollment, medical questionnaire to be used in conjunction with enrollment, sample claim form, sample EOB, standard letters used in communicating with individuals who are in a claim status and sample communication materials to be distributed to all participants including procedures for obtaining long term care benefits, claim forms and address changes.

	Offeror Response:



	46. How do you provide information to participants on providers by area and on the cost of care?

	Offeror Response:



	47. What do you do to communicate with employees after the initial enrollment?

	Offeror Response:



	48. Describe your strategy for encouraging participation by State employees and other eligible Individuals.

	Offeror Response:



	49. List and describe your standard reports (including frequency).  Include samples of each report. 

	Offeror Response:




	50. What reports do you provide to participants in the program.

	Offeror Response:



	51. Describe your computer system security measures.  Describe the system backup and disaster recovery procedures for your long term care systems?  How often is the system tested?  When was the system last tested and what  were the results?  What system down time have you experienced over the latest 12 months? 

	Offeror Response:



	52. Are your currently a certified long term care Partnership provider ?  Are you seeking certification? 

	Offeror Response:




	CSP903610     DAS069     QUESTIONNAIRE SECTION THREE

STATE OF OHIO EMPLOYEE LONG TERM CARE (LTC) BENEFIT PROGRAM  - PERFORMANCE  STANDARDS.  Offerors must attest to the fact that they have the ability to meet the standards identified in this table.

	1. Average speed of answered within 20 seconds monthly basis.

	Offeror Response:



	2. Monthly call abandonment rate of less than 3%.

	Offeror Response:



	3. No busy signals.

	Offeror Response:



	4. Next business day call backs on messages left after hours will be 5:00 p.m. EST.

	Offeror Response:



	5. Quality assurance surveys  to be sent to 15% of all individuals calling the 800 line during enrollment periods.

	Offeror Response:



	6. Phone reports and results of surveys to be provided to the state of Ohio on an as requested basis.

	Offeror Response:



	7. Resolution of 95% of participant inquires within 72 hours and resolution of remaining 5% of participant inquires within 72 hours.

	Offeror Response:




	UNDERWRITING

	1. All clean applications reviewed and initial action taken with 15 business days of receipt.

	Offeror Response:



	2. Determination made on all applications within ten business days of receipt of all necessary information

	Offeror Response:




	CLAIMS/BENEFITS AUTHORIZATION

	1. Make a determination on all requests for benefits within ten (10) working days of receipt of necessary information

	Offeror Response:



	2. Process all claims and written inquires within ten (10) working days of receipt of all necessary information

	Offeror Response:



	3. Maintain an overall accuracy rate for claims payment of 99%.

	Offeror Response:




